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DATE: January 30, 2004

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk and Admi t1ve S¢rvices

FROM: Jennifer A. Rodan, Attorney, General Counsel 7JR( f @
Thomas J. Walden, Utility Systems/Commumcahons ngineer, Mivision of Economid)
Regulation

RE: Docket No. 031043-WS - Application - for amendment of Certificate Nos. 532-S and 618-

W to delete portion of water and wastewater service area in Sumter County by North
Sumpter Utility Company, LLC.

On January 28, 2004, North Sumpter Utility Company, LLC filed a Notice of Voluntary

Dismissal of its Application for a certificate amendment in Sumpter County. Section 2. 07(C)(2)(d)4
of the Administrative Procedures Manual states that:

The Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services may
administratively close dockets as described below upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and the Office of the General Counsel.
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(4) Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, notice,
complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant
seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no
pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the
filing, no request for refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action
has been taken.
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Since North Sumpter Utility Company, LLC s withdrawn its initial\phﬁ;lding and no
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